From: Nina Babiarz

To: Noel Johnson; Charles Langley; CMRBARAN Resource; Terri Spicher; Scott Morris

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Question on the Rescheduled Diablo Canyon Oral Argument Call-in Information- & NRC
Wonders Why it"s lost the Public"s Trust

Date: Monday, June 05, 2023 2:37:37 PM

Attachments: Public Watchdogs-SONGS Closure Costs Bar Graph-FINAL 2-28-18.pdf

Importance: High

Noel — Are You or ANYBODY @ the NRC aware that, due to the legislation (Senate Bill 846 ) passed
& that our Gov. Newsome signed into law @ 1:30 in the morning of the last day of the CA Leg.

Session (Aug. 30™" 2022) will force ALL CA ratepayers to have an increase in their Electrical bills
of somewhere between 3-5% just to pay off what our Gov. has deem a $1.42 BILLION dollar loan?

Additionally, if you or anyone @ the NRC actually reads thru CA SB 846, you will also see that triple

digit BILLIONS will be siphoned off the state’s general fund ANNUALLY to the tune of $600, to throw

over to at Water Resources to dump into Diablo Canyon with NO PUBLIC HEARING by the CA PUBLIC
UTILITY COMMIT

Maybe someone should be educating the NRC to what will impact ALL Californians ratepayers
for decades including CCAs (Community Choice Aggregates)-not just the PG&E
ratepavyers.

BTW - the ONLY competitive advantage the CCAs were able to offer for providing renewable sources
of energy was a approx.. 2-3 cent advantage over the 3 CA investor-owned utilities...i.e. ALL
competition of the investor-owned utilities was also eliminated with SB 846. AGAIN, NO PUBLIC
HEARINGS with CPUC.

Lest the NRC forgets, ratepayers here in San Diego are already paying $ 2.52 BILLION in
decommissioning costs for the San Onofre mess; plant shuttered 39 year + 1 month early abruptly
due to a new design (NOT Like-for-Like as promised) that resulted in a radiation leak, massive
emergency & on-site and off-site insurance exemptions granted by NRC, Holtec’s broken bolts &
shims, Downloading accident that revealed all 72 cans are scratched and gouged, ....and the icing on
the cake that the 2014 Cost Estimator (EnergySolutions) gets the 8-10 year contract to
decommission the job it estimated with a Jt. Venture with AECOM who was found guilty of fraud @
Hansen?! ..the ‘Song’ goes on and on @ San Onofre...

These additional costs are also on top of what taxpayers are dolling out via the Judgement Fund in
the millions, upon millions of DOE breach of contract ‘settlements’ for the investor-owned utilities.
So if you are a San Diegan ratepayer and ALSO a U.S. Taxpayer, we are paying multiple ways for NO
VOICE on Diablo.

All this + more too numerous to mention. Icing on this cake baked for the investor-owned utilities is
now NRC acts as tho ALL Californians should not be allowed a Voice when it comes to Diablo! If
Chair Hansen still wonders why the NRC has a problem with the Public’s trust? It’s self-evident to
Us.
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Regards, Nina
Nina

From: Noel Johnson <Noel.Johnson@nrc.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2023 9:39 AM

To: Noel Johnson <Noel.Johnson@nrc.gov>

Subject: Rescheduled Diablo Canyon Oral Argument Call-in Information

Good afternoon,

Below is the information for the listen-only line for the rescheduled Diablo Canyon Independent
Spent Fuel Storage Installation oral argument on Tuesday, June 13, 2023, at 1:00 PM (Eastern Time).
Please note that this conference ID is different than the conference ID for the postponed May 24
oral argument. The old conference ID will not work for the June 13 oral argument.

Phone number: (301) 576-2978
Conference ID: 581 057 097#

After successful entry of the conference ID, you will hear the following message: “You are not
allowed to unmute. To raise your hand press *5.” However, this is a listen-only conference line
and pressing *5 will not allow you to participate. The Licensing Board will only hear arguments
from the designated counsel representing San Luis Obispo Mothers for Peace, Pacific Gas and
Electric Company, and the NRC Staff.

Thank you,
Noel

Noel M. Johnson

Law Clerk, Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

(301) 415-7453

noel.johnson@nrc.gov
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